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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REGARDING RFI HSS10‐073 



 
1. What specifically are “quarterly effort statistics to be applied when allocating costs to 

Federal/State programs”?  
They are the statistics presently produced by this software as a result of entering the individual 
time study responses given by the case workers that participated in the time study.  

a. Are they calculated from survey?  
Yes - they are calculated from the time study results produced by the survey.  

b. Do they come from some external table?  
No.  

c. How do these statistics turn into an allocated cost?   
Presently, the RMTS software produces the statistics.  These statistics are then entered 
into the Cost Allocation System software that then applies those statistics to the cost 
pool financial information that calculates the cost distribution that is then entered into 
the State accounting system.   

 
2. Where does the quarterly cost pool financial information come from?  

The cost information comes from the State accounting system.  Time study statistics come from 
not only the RMTS statistical results but also other time studies conducted through other 
methodologies.   

a.  Is this a manual entry or is this an automated feed? Presently manual.  
 

b. How does it calculate the costs to be allocated?  
Generally speaking, through a two step calculation which first uses salary 
information and then applies the various time study results to produce the amount of 
cost to be charged to the various cost objectives.  

c. Is there a mathematical formula? Yes. 
d. You mention the software’s lack of flexibility to accommodate coding updates. 

What coding update are you talking about?  The ability to add new organizational 
or new Federal/State direct service programs.   

 
3.  If there were a way to show us the existing system and samples of reports and such, 

that would be most helpful.  That would be difficult within the time constraints.  
 

4.  How large is the application? It is a desktop software application loaded on one 
desktop computer.  

5. Are there formal requirements for the replacement application?  At this point, we are 
looking for vendors who are interested in this type of project and for them to share their 
ideas and approach as well as an estimate of what they would envision such a project to 
cost.  

6. What Information do you need in the RFI?  The design concept, proposed platform in 
which the product would operate (web based, desk top, server, etc.), how the time study 
would be conducted, an estimated cost.    

7. Are there screen shots of the old application that the Bidders will be allowed to see? 
Not at this time.  

  
 

8.    What are the expected start & end dates for this project? If the project does not have to be 
actually bid as a result of the RFI, late spring start date with completion at the end of the year.  



 
9.    Is there a specific budget for this project?  That has not been established at this time.  

 
10. Does this project need to be executed on-site? No.   
 
11. Can work be performed offsite at a secure facility within the US? Yes.   

How about an off-shore secure facility outside of US?  That has not been determined at this 
time.  

12.  Do you have any preferences for technologies, hardware, software components? At this time 
we are looking for options to be presented for consideration.  

 
13.  Do you have any existing hardware on which you wish to deploy the applications?  At this 

time we are looking for options being presented for consideration. 
 

14.  What kind of application is preferred? Web-based on the intranet or a client-server 
application installed on user machines?  At this time we are looking for various options being 
presented for consideration.  
 

15.   Do you envision a single application (with separate modules) to replace the WINRMS95 
RMTS Software and the NGCS II software or would you prefer two separate systems?  At 
this time we are looking for various options being presented for consideration. 

 
16.  Do you prefer a COTS product to replace the existing NGCS product or one that is custom-

built?  At this time we are looking for options being presented for consideration.  
 

a.  If custom-built, would there be someone available to explain all business 
requirements for the calculations?  Yes.  

 
17.  We would like to get more details about both the systems. Are there any user / system 
specifications or screen shots that you can share?  Not at this time.  

 
18.  Would we get a chance to install and study the existing applications to see their 
functionality?  No.  

 
 


